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TCM-CEW  

Links to On-Line Resources 

a/o 2 February 2009 

Disclaimer: “The listing of hyperlinks to civilian enterprises on this webpage does not constitute 

endorsement by the U.S. Army of any website or the information, products or services contained 

therein.  For other than authorized activities such as military exchanges and Morale, Welfare 

and Recreation sites, the U.S. Army does not exercise any editorial control over the information 

you may find at these locations.  These links are provided consistent with the stated purpose of 

this DOD website, which is to provide a convenient location where links to various organizations 

conducting research or providing information relevant to cyberspace and electronic warfare 

may be found.” 

This list of links is neither exhaustive nor an endorsement of the content of the individual sites 

listed.  To report errors, suggest additions, or request information about this list, send an e-mail 

to the TCM-CEW at: USACEWPStratcomm@conus.army.mil  

 

Links – “Big 12” Consortium sites 

Baylor: http://www.baylor.edu/ 

- School of Engineering and Computer Science: http://www.ecs.baylor.edu/ 

Iowa State University: http://www.iastate.edu/ 

- Department of Computer Science: http://www.cs.iastate.edu/jva/jva-archive.shtml 

- Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering: http://www.ece.iastate.edu/ 

Kansas State University:  http://www.k-state.edu/ 

- Electrical & Computer Engineering: http://www.ece.ksu.edu/ 

Oklahoma State University: http://osu.okstate.edu/ 

- School of Electrical and Computer Engineering: http://www.ece.okstate.edu/ 

Texas A&M University: http://www.tamu.edu/ 

http://www.baylor.edu/
http://www.ecs.baylor.edu/
http://www.iastate.edu/
http://www.cs.iastate.edu/jva/jva-archive.shtml
http://www.ece.iastate.edu/
http://www.k-state.edu/
http://www.ece.ksu.edu/
http://osu.okstate.edu/
http://www.ece.okstate.edu/
http://www.tamu.edu/
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- Computer Science: http://www.cs.tamu.edu/ 

- Electrical and Computer Engineering:  http://www.ece.tamu.edu/ 

Texas Tech University: http://www.ttu.edu/ 

- Department of Computer Science: http://www.cs.ttu.edu/ 

- Electrical & Computer Engineering:  http://www.ee.ttu.edu/ece2/index.php 

University of Colorado: http://www.colorado.edu/ 

- Department of Electrical & Computer Engineering:  http://ece-www.colorado.edu/ 

University of Kansas:  http://www.ku.edu/ 

- Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science:  http://www.eecs.ku.edu/ 

University of Missouri, Columbia: http://www.missouri.edu/ 

- College of Engineering – Electrical and Computer Engineering: 

http://engineering.missouri.edu/ece/ 

University of Nebraska: http://www.unl.edu/ 

- Computer Science & Engineering: http://cse.unl.edu/ 

- UNL Computer & Electronics Engineering: http://www.ceen.unomaha.edu/ 

University of Oklahoma: http://www.ou.edu/web/landing/academic_colleges.html 

- School of Engineering: http://www.coe.ou.edu/en/page/home/ 

University of Texas at Austin:  http://www.utexas.edu/ 

- Department of Computer Sciences:  http://www.cs.utexas.edu/research/ 

- Institute for Computational Engineering and Sciences (ICES):  

http://www.ices.utexas.edu/ices/ 

 

Links – Other Academic and University Sites 

Georgia Technical University: http://www.gatech.edu/ 

- College of Computing: http://www.cc.gatech.edu/ 

http://www.cs.tamu.edu/
http://www.ece.tamu.edu/
http://www.ttu.edu/
http://www.cs.ttu.edu/
http://www.ee.ttu.edu/ece2/index.php
http://www.colorado.edu/
http://ece-www.colorado.edu/
http://www.ku.edu/
http://www.eecs.ku.edu/
http://www.missouri.edu/
http://engineering.missouri.edu/ece/
http://www.unl.edu/
http://cse.unl.edu/
http://www.ceen.unomaha.edu/
http://www.ou.edu/web/landing/academic_colleges.html
http://www.coe.ou.edu/en/page/home/
http://www.utexas.edu/
http://www.cs.utexas.edu/research/
http://www.ices.utexas.edu/ices/
http://www.gatech.edu/
http://www.cc.gatech.edu/
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- School of Electrical and Computer Engineering: 

http://www.ece.gatech.edu/academics/index.html 

Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT):  http://web.mit.edu/ 

- Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science: http://www.eecs.mit.edu/ 

Pennsylvania State University: http://www.psu.edu/ 

- Computer Science and Engineering: http://www.engr.psu.edu/ 

 

Links – Associations Specializing in Electronic Warfare 

Armed Forces Communications and Electronics Association (AFCEA): http://www.afcea.org/ 

Association of Old Crows (AOC): 

https://www.myaoc.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?Site=CROWS2&WebKey=ecfde565-811d-4760-

9d8a-f8f62135cacb 

- The Journal of Electronic Defense (JED): 

https://www.myaoc.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?Site=CROWS2&WebKey=2818c449-

3294-4621-9bee-6e98314d0ac5 

IEEE Communications:  http://www.comsoc.org/ 

Joint IED Defeat Organization (JIEDO): https://www.jieddo.dod.mil/ 

National Security Cyberspace Institute (NSCI):   http://www.nsci-va.org/ 

- CyberPro:  http://www.nsci-va.org/cyberpro.htm 

 

Links – Webpages Specializing in Electromagnetic Spectrum 

and Cyberspace 

CNET:  http://www.cnet.com/ 

Eweek:  http://www.eweek.com/ 

EWA:  http://www.ewa-australia.com/ 

Government Computer News:  http://www.gcn.com/ 

 

http://www.ece.gatech.edu/academics/index.html
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http://www.psu.edu/
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https://www.myaoc.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?Site=CROWS2&WebKey=ecfde565-811d-4760-9d8a-f8f62135cacb
https://www.myaoc.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?Site=CROWS2&WebKey=2818c449-3294-4621-9bee-6e98314d0ac5
https://www.myaoc.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?Site=CROWS2&WebKey=2818c449-3294-4621-9bee-6e98314d0ac5
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http://www.nsci-va.org/
http://www.nsci-va.org/cyberpro.htm
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http://www.gcn.com/
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Lifehacker:  http://lifehacker.com/5092243/google-hosts-10-million-historic-time+life-photos 

Liberty Lib:  http://www.libertylib.com/electronic-warfare.shtml 

PCworld:    http://www.pcworld.com/ 

Slashdot:    http://slashdot.org/ 

WORDPRESS.COM:   http://wordpress.com/tag/cyberwar/ 

 

WIRED:  http://www.wired.com/ 

- WIRED – Danger Room:  http://blog.wired.com/defense/ 

ZDNet:  http://www.zdnet.com/ 

 

Links – Futurist Sites 

World Future Society:  http://www.wfs.org/Futuristupdatearchive/futuristupdatearchive.htm 

 

Links – Military Journals and Magazines 

Air & Space Power:  http://www.airpower.maxwell.af.mil/airchronicles/apje.html 

Armed Force Journal:  http://www.armedforcesjournal.com 

Army (AUSA):  http://www.ausa.org/www/armymag.nsf 

Army Communicator:  http://www.gordon.army.mil/ocos/ac/ 

Army Engineer Magazine:  http://www.armyengineer.com/AEA_magazine.html 

British Army Webpage:  http://www.army.mod.uk/royalsignals/ 

Campaigning:  http://www.jfsc.ndu.edu/schools_programs/jaws/publications.asp 

Joint Force Quarterly (JFQ):  http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/jfq_pubs/index.htm 

Military Review:  http://usacac.army.mil/cac2/militaryreview/index.asp 

Naval War College Review:  http://www.nwc.navy.mil/press/Review/aboutNWCR.htm 

http://lifehacker.com/5092243/google-hosts-10-million-historic-time+life-photos
http://www.libertylib.com/electronic-warfare.shtml
http://www.pcworld.com/
http://wordpress.com/tag/cyberwar/
http://www.wired.com/
http://blog.wired.com/defense/
http://www.zdnet.com/
http://www.wfs.org/Futuristupdatearchive/futuristupdatearchive.htm
http://www.airpower.maxwell.af.mil/airchronicles/apje.html
http://www.armedforcesjournal.com/
http://www.ausa.org/www/armymag.nsf
http://www.gordon.army.mil/ocos/ac/
http://www.armyengineer.com/AEA_magazine.html
http://www.army.mod.uk/royalsignals/
http://www.jfsc.ndu.edu/schools_programs/jaws/publications.asp
http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/jfq_pubs/index.htm
http://usacac.army.mil/cac2/militaryreview/index.asp
http://www.nwc.navy.mil/press/Review/aboutNWCR.htm
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Parameters:  http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usawc/Parameters 

Sea Power:  http://www.navyleague.org/sea_power/about_seapower.php 

SOLDIERS:  http://www4.army.mil/soldiers/ 

The Army Space Journal:  http://www.smdc-armyforces.army.mil/ASJ/ 

 

Links – U.S. Department of Defense Sites 

Advanced Research Projects Agency:  http://www.arpa.mil/ 

Army Electronic Warfare Division:  https://www.us.army.mil/suite/portal/index.jsp 

Army War College:  http://carlisle-www.army.mil/ 

 Strategic Studies Institute:  http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usamhi/ 

 Peacekeeping and Stability Operations Institute: http://carlisle-

www.army.mil/usamhi/ 

Center for Army Lessons Learned (CALL):  http://call.army.mil/call.html 

Defense Technical Information Center: http://www.dtic.mil/ 

Digital Video and Imagery Distribution System (DVIDS):    C:\Documents and 

Settings\william.darley\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\DH7YI9L2\www 

dvidshub net.htm 

DIME Information as Power:  http://www.carlisle.army.mil/dime/index.cfm 

 

 

Joint Chiefs of Staff:  http://www.jcs.mil/ 

Joint Staff Information Network (JSIN): https://jdeis.js.mil/jdeis/index.jsp 

Joint Special Operations University:  https://jsoupublic.socom.mil/publications/index.php 

National Defense Intelligence College:  http://www.ndic.edu/press/press.htm 

National Defense University:  http://www.ndu.edu/ 

 Joint Forces Staff College:  http:www.jfsc.ndu.edu/ 

 Industrial College of the Armed Forces:  http://www.ndu.edu/icaf/ 

http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usawc/Parameters
http://www.navyleague.org/sea_power/about_seapower.php
http://www4.army.mil/soldiers/
http://www.smdc-armyforces.army.mil/ASJ/
http://www.arpa.mil/
https://www.us.army.mil/suite/portal/index.jsp
http://carlisle-www.army.mil/
http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usamhi/
http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usamhi/
http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usamhi/
http://call.army.mil/call.html
http://www.dtic.mil/
http://www.jcs.mil/
https://jdeis.js.mil/jdeis/index.jsp
https://jsoupublic.socom.mil/publications/index.php
http://www.ndic.edu/press/press.htm
http://www.ndu.edu/
http://www.ndu.edu/icaf/
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 National War College:  http://www.ndu.edu/nwc/index.htm 

Naval Postgraduate School:  http://wwww.nps.navy.mil/ 

The Command and Control Research Program (CCRP): 

http://www.dodccrp.org/html4/about_main.html 

SMDC/ARSTRAT Publications:  http://www.smdc.army.mil/2008/Publications.asp 

U.S. Air Force:  http://www.af.mil/factsheets/factsheet.asp?fsID=98 

U.S. Army War College (USAWC) Information as Power webpage: 

http://www.carlisle.army.mil/dime/CyberSpace.cfm 

U.S. Military Academy (Army):  http://www.usma.edu/ 

U.S. Strategic Command (USSTRATCOM):  http://www.stratcom.mil/ 

 

 

 

Links – Other Government Sites 

Executive Branch 

Central Intelligence Agency:  http://www.cia.gov 

Department of Justice:  http://www.usdoj.gov/ 

Federal Emergency Disaster Agency:  http://www.fema.gov 

National Security Council:  http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/NSC/html/nschoome.html 

Office of U.S. Foreign Disaster Assistance:  http://www.usaid.gov/hum_response/ofda/ 

The White House:  http://www.whitehouse.gov 

U.S. State Department:  http://www.state.gov/ 

 

Legislative Branch 

Congressional Budget Office (CBO):  http://www.cbo.gov/ 

http://www.ndu.edu/nwc/index.htm
http://wwww.nps.navy.mil/
http://www.dodccrp.org/html4/about_main.html
http://www.carlisle.army.mil/dime/CyberSpace.cfm
http://www.usma.edu/
http://www.stratcom.mil/
http://www.cia.gov/
http://www.usdoj.gov/
http://www.fema.gov/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/NSC/html/nschoome.html
http://www.usaid.gov/hum_response/ofda/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/
http://www.state.gov/
http://www.cbo.gov/
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Democratic Leadership Council:  http://ndol.org/ndol_ka.cfm?kaid=86 

General Accountability Office (GAO:  http://www.gao.gov/ 

House Electronic Warfare Working Group:  http://www.house.gov/pitts/ew.htm 

U.S. Congress, Library of Congress:  http://thomas.loc.gov/ 

 U.S. House of Representatives:  http://www.house.gov/ 

  Armed Services Committee:  http://www.house.gov/hasc/ 

 U.S. Senate:   http://www.senate.gov/ 

  Armed Services Committee:  http://www.senate.gov/armed_services/ 

U.S. Federal Agencies:  http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html 

 

Judicial Branch 

Supreme Court of the United States:  http://www.supremecourtus.gov/ 

U.S. Judiciary:  http://www.uscourts.gov/ 

 

Links – News Media 

Agence France Press:  http://www.afp.com/english/home/ 

Al Jazeera:  http://english.aljazeera.net/HomePage/ 

Associated Press:  http://www.ap.org/ 

Army Times:  http://www.armytimes.com 

British Broadcast System (BBC):  http:www.bbc.co.uk/ 

Cable News Network (CNN):  http://www.cnn.com/ 

Defense Daily Network:  http://www.defensedaily.com 

Defense Systems Daily:  http://defence-data.co 

FOX network:  http://www.fox.com/home.htm 

Kansas City Star:  http://www.kansascity.com/mld/kansas city/ 

http://ndol.org/ndol_ka.cfm?kaid=86
http://www.gao.gov/
http://thomas.loc.gov/
http://www.house.gov/
http://www.house.gov/hasc/
http://www.senate.gov/
http://www.senate.gov/armed_services/
http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html
http://www.supremecourtus.gov/
http://www.uscourts.gov/
http://www.afp.com/english/home/
http://english.aljazeera.net/HomePage/
http://www.ap.org/
http://www.armytimes.com/
http://www.cnn.com/
http://www.defensedaily.com/
http://defence-data.co/
http://www.fox.com/home.htm
http://www.kansascity.com/mld/kansas%20city/
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Military City Online:  http://www.militarycity.com/ 

National Public Radio (NPR):  http://www.npr.org/ 

Reuters:  http://today.reuters.com/news/default.aspx 

World News Connection:  http://wnc.fedworld.gov/ 

 

 

Links – U.S. Civilian Organizations, Sources,  

and Research Institutes 

 
ANSER:  http://www.anser.org 

 

Atlantic Council of the US:  http://www.acus.org 

 

Brookings Institution:  http://www.brook.edu/ 

Business Executives for Natl Security:  http://www.bens.org 

 

Carnegie Endowment for Intl. Peace:  http://www.cip.org 

 

Carter Center:  http://www.cartercenter.org/default.asp?bFlash=True 

CATO Institute:  http://www.cato.org/ 

 

Center for a New American Security:  http://www.cnas.org 

 

Center for Defense Information:  http://www.cdi.org 

Center for International Security and Cooperation:  http://cisac.stanford.edu/ 

Center for Naval Analyses:  http://www.cna.org 

Center for Security Policy:  http://www.centerforsecuritypolicy.org 

Center for Strategic Budgetary Assessments:  http://www.csbaonline.org/ 

Center for Strategic International Studies:  http://www.csis.org  and 

              http://www.csis.org/tech/cyber/ 

Century Foundation:  http://www.centuryfoundation.org 

Council on Foreign Relations:  http://www.cfr.org 

http://www.militarycity.com/
http://www.npr.org/
http://today.reuters.com/news/default.aspx
http://wnc.fedworld.gov/
http://www.anser.org/
http://www.brook.edu/
http://www.bens.org/
http://www.cip.org/
http://www.cartercenter.org/default.asp?bFlash=True
http://www.cato.org/
http://www.cdi.org/
http://cisac.stanford.edu/
http://www.cna.org/
http://www.centerforsecuritypolicy.org/
http://www.csbaonline.org/
http://www.csis.org/
http://www.csis.org/tech/cyber/
http://www.centuryfoundation.org/
http://www.cfr.org/
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Cyberterrorism Defense Initiative (CBI):  http://www.cyberterrorismcenter.org/ 

Defense Tech: http://www.defensetech.org/ 

DFI International:  http://www.dfi-intl.com/ 

Ethics and Public Policy Center:  http://www.eppc.org/ 

Federation of American Scientists:  http://www.fas.org 

Foreign Policy Association:  http://www.fpa.org 

Foreign Policy Research Institute:  http://www.fpri.org 

George C. Marshall European Center:  http://www.marshallcenter.org/ 

Henry L. Stimson Center for Disarmament:  http://www.stimson.org/ 

Heritage Foundation:  http://www.heritage.org/ 

Hoover Institution:  http://www.hoover.org/ 

Hudson Institute:  http://www.hudson.org/ 

Institute for Defense Analyses:  http://www.ida.org 

Lexington Institute:  http://www.lexingtoninstitute.org 

National Institute for Public Policy:   http://www.nipp.org/ 

New America Foundation:  http://www.newamerica.net/ 

Nixon Center:  http://www.nixoncenter.org/ 

Nonproliferation Policy Education Center:  http:www.npec-web.org/ 

Potomac Institute:  http://www.potomacinstitute.org/ 

Rand Corporation:  http://www.rand.org/ 

United States Institute for Peace:  http://www.usip.org/ 

U.S. Naval Institute:  http://www.usni.org/ 

Woodrow Wilson Center for Intl. Scholars:  http://www.wilsoncenter.org// 

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars:  http://wwics.si.edu/index.cfm 

  

http://www.cyberterrorismcenter.org/
http://www.defensetech.org/
http://www.dfi-intl.com/
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http://www.fpri.org/
http://www.marshallcenter.org/
http://www.stimson.org/
http://www.heritage.org/
http://www.hoover.org/
http://www.hudson.org/
http://www.ida.org/
http://www.lexingtoninstitute.org/
http://www.nipp.org/
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http://www.nixoncenter.org/
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http://www.rand.org/
http://www.usip.org/
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http://wwics.si.edu/index.cfm
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Links – Research Aids 

Constitution of the United States:  http://www.house.gov/Constitution/Constitution.html 

Doctrine Digital Library:  http://www.adtdl.army.mil 

Department of Defense Dictionary of Military Terms and Acronyms: 

http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/ 

Federal Statistics: http://www.fedstats.gov/ 

GPO Access:  http://www.gpo.gov/ 

Joint Electronic Library:  http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/s_index.html 

Library of Congress:   http://www.loc.gov/ 

Military Acronym Finder:  http://www.militarywords.com/ 

U.S. Army Field Manuals:  http://www.globalsecurity.org/military/library/policy/army/fm/ 

U.S. Army Regulations, Pamphlets, and other Policy Publications:  

http://www.armedforces.net/Military_Publications?US_Army/Army_Regulations/index.shtml 

U.S. Federal Government Agencies Directory:  http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html 

World Fact Book (CIA):  http:www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/ 

Zip Codes – U.S. Postal Service:  http://zip4.usps.com/zip4/welcom.jsp 
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